CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
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To: City Council
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From: Mayor Jim Shaw <\ /Jun( Jpmc
Date: November 13, 2003
Ref: Appointment to Mechanical Board

| am recommending the City Council confirm the appointment of Buzz
Hammerquist (contractor); Milford Kast (contractor); Duane Lassseqard
(propane supplier) and Steve Malone (mechanical engineer) each to a two year
term to expire December 31, 2005 on the Mechanical Board.

Additionally, to approve the appointment of George Thompson to fill an
unexpired term on the Mechanical Board representing the natural gas supplier
position. His term will expire on December 31, 2004.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Building Inspection Division
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4157 ¢ Fax 605-394-6636
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NOV 19 2003
MAYOR'S
MEMORANDUM OFFICE
TO: Mayor Jim Shaw
FROM: Brenda Vespested, Building Inspection
DATE: November 12, 2003

SUBJECT: Mechanical Board

The following terms will expire on December 31, 2003, on the Mechanical Board: Buzz
Hammerquist — Contractor; Milford (Gene ) Kast — Contractor; Duane Lassegard — Propane
Supplier; and Steve Malone — Mechanical Engineer.

It is the recommendation of the board that they be appointed to another two-year term.

Quentin Kubas has resigned from his term as a Natural Gas Supplier. His term expires 12/31/04.
George Thompson’s term expires 12/31/03 as an Installer. George has just become a Contractor
for MDU and would like to fill the remainder of Quentin’s term as a Natural Gas Supplier. This
would leave one 2-year term open for a Mechanical Installer.
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